Appendix I

Proposed Temporary Excavation of Land (for Bioarchaeological Research) for a Period
. of 2 Years in Government Land covering Hoi Ha Lime Kilns in D.D. 283, Sai Kung,
“¢ New Territories (Application No. A/NE-HH/2) - Comments of AMO, LCSD
12/07/2018 17:57
Hide Details

From: Mick Atha [
To: Town Planning Board <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>,

Ce: ceyanZ . dmbaker [N

Dear Sir / Madam,

I write concerning our Planning Application No. A/NE-HH/2 covering bioarchaeological research in the environs of Hoi Ha lime kilns
in D.D. 283, Sai Kung, NT.

We have just received comments on the planning application from the Antiquities and Monuments Office that will require the
preparation of an Archaeological Impact Assessment (AIA).

Therefore in order to allow us time to discuss this matter further with the AMO and prepare our response, I would kindly request that
we be allowed a period of 2-months' deferral (i.e. until 20th September) of the planning application.

I look forward to hearing from you following the Town Planning Board's next meeting on Friday 20th July.
Yours faithfully,
Mick Atha

Authorized Agent acting for Swire Institute of Marine Science (The Applicant)

Dr. Mick Atha
Atha Editing & Consultancy
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